

Getac Technology Corporation

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

C.C.: Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, FL 32669

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: QYLRC7611B41

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: QYLRC7611B41.

The modular FCC ID: QYLRC7611B41 was integrated in specific host, Getac Body Worn Camera, Model: **BC-4K**, and granted on 03/28/2022. Now the module FCC ID: QYLRC7611B41 remains identical to the original approved. NANO SIM feature will be added on the host device. Radiated RF and RF exposure test items are verified and test reports are submitted to show compliance is kept for this change. Except mentioned above, others are identical to original.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Best Regards,

Name: Kevin Chiang
Date: 2022-10-12

Signed : 